### Tricia Leverett, RN

tloverett19@hotmail.com

tntlife31@gmail.com

cell # 210-793-9613

#### **Objective**

To expand upon my experience and knowledge in critical care and acute care nursing. In addition
to providing competent and compassionate care to the community across the country, I plan to
implement my most recently gained professional knowledge of how to properly care for COVID19 patients while continuing to learn and understand this disease.

#### **Education**

#### ASSOCIATES APPLIED SCIENCE AND NURSING | OCTOBER 2015

San Antonio College - Alamo Colleges District

1819 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX 78212

#210-486-0000

### **Certifications/Licensure**

### REGISTERED NURSE | DECEMBER 2015 | NCLEX - RN

**Texas Board of Nursing - Nursing Licensure Compact** 

Emergency Nurses Association Certified – Trauma Nursing Core Course (TNCC)

American Heart Association Certified Basic Life Support (**BLS**), Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (**ACLS**), Pediatric Advanced Life Support (**PALS**), NIH Stroke Scale Certification (**NIHSS**)

Participated in "Best Practice" for Sepsis Center recognition and certification at Metropolitan Methodist Hospital (2014)

#### **Experience**

## EMERGENCY ROOM NURSE / COVID-19 CRISIS RESPONSE UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL | ANGEL STAFFING INC | JULY 2020 – NOVEMBER 2021

O Level I Emergency Center - assessment of immediate patient healthcare needs and intervention by providing direct patient care in extremely high volume and high acuity teaching facility – expectation to adapt to role and assignment changes as a crisis response nurse caring for acute COVID-19 patients – correctly and carefully donning and doffing proper PPE while managing care for 4-12 acute respiratory patients at one time - documentation of focused assessment for acute care patients (including trauma, stroke, sepsis) using EPIC - documentation of multiple systems and full assessment for inpatient admissions including medical, surgical, telemetry, transplant, hem/onc, intermediate care, neuro critical care, cardiac critical care, and COVID intensive care - management of triage and intake of patient flow - proficiencies gained in routine ER procedures including management of CVCs, arterial lines, chest tubes, ventilators, high flow oxygen, proning - evaluation of patient outcomes and efficient communication within interdisciplinary team regarding patient progress, critical status changes, and updates to patient care plans while keeping patient and family informed of the same information in an appropriate manner while following HIPAA guidelines and maintaining patient dignity, comfort, and competent care during a pandemic

## EMERGENCY ROOM NURSE/CHARGE NURSE | HEALTHTRUST WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS/METHODIST SYSTEMS RESOURCE | MARCH 2017 - MARCH 2020

o Level II/III/IV Emergency Departments - assessment of immediate patient healthcare needs and intervention by providing direct patient care in multiple high volume, high acuity settings expectation to adapt to role and assignment changes as a systemwide resource nurse – as charge nurse, led the department by facilitating the movement of patients who entered the facility from time of arrival to time of departure – in the charge nurse role, effective communication between ancillary staff, nursing staff, and providers allowed timely medical care to be provided to all patients while remaining vigilant in regards to patient acuity – delegated assignments to nurses based on experience and strengths when evaluating the upcoming needs for the shift – defused any tense situations brought on by the nature of the high-stress environment when able to safely do so and knowing when a situation would need additional resources - constant communication with nursing staff to determine their needs based on the status of their patients while anticipating dispositions - coordination with bed placement and house supervisor to remain informed of bed availability in lieu of level of care documentation of focused assessment for acute care patients (including trauma, stroke, sepsis) using Meditech - documentation of multiple systems and full assessment for inpatient admissions including medical, surgical, telemetry, progressive care, and intensive care - management of triage and intake of patient flow - proficiencies gained in routine ER procedures including management of CVCs, chest tubes, ventilators - evaluation of patient outcomes and efficient communication within interdisciplinary team regarding patient progress, critical status changes, and updates to patient care plans while keeping patient and family informed of the same information in an appropriate manner while following HIPAA guidelines with regard to patient privacy

# EMERGENCY ROOM NURSE | SOUTHWEST GENERAL HOSPITAL | DECEMBER 2015 – JANUARY 2017

Level IV Emergency Department - assessment of immediate patient healthcare needs and
intervention by providing direct patient care in a high volume, high acuity setting - documentation
of focused assessment for acute care patients (including trauma and stroke) using Medhost –
documentation of multiple systems for inpatient admissions including medical, surgical,

telemetry, progressive care, and intensive care using McKesson – proficiencies gained in routine ER procedures including management of CVCs, chest tubes, ventilators – evaluation of patient outcomes and efficient communication within interdisciplinary team regarding patient care plans

## EMERGENCY ROOM TECHNICIAN/GRADUATE NURSE | SOUTHWEST GENERAL HOSPITAL | JULY 2015 – DECEMBER 2015

IV start/discontinue, blood draw, specimen collection, EKGs, telemetry monitoring, vital signs, recepting/rooming patients from triage and EMS, assisting as part of the hospital's Code Team, preparing trauma rooms for Priority One patients, running chemistry panels & troponin levels in the department on i-STAT machines, accuchecks, assisting in sterile procedures, assisting in CVC placement, use of ultrasound to obtain vascular access, stocking all patient and trauma rooms, splinting fractures, maintaining stock of medication room and other storage areas, transporting patients

## EMERGENCY ROOM TECHNICIAN | METROPOLITAN METHODIST HOSPITAL | MARCH 2013 - JULY 2015

IV start/discontinue, blood draw, specimen collection, EKGs, telemetry monitoring, vital signs, recepting/rooming patients from triage and EMS, assisting as part of the hospital's Code Team, preparing trauma rooms for Priority One patients, running chemistry panels & troponin levels in the department on i-STAT machines, assisting in sterile procedures, assisting in CVC placement, use of ultrasound to obtain vascular access, stocking all patient and trauma rooms, splinting fractures, maintaining stock of medication room and other storage areas, transporting patients

#### References

References available upon request.